Swapnil Sutar

From: kamruddin <kamruddin.mum@ceasefire.in>

Sent: 07 February 2024 12:02

To: Swapnil Sutar

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman; 'Zishan'

Subject: RE: Need quote for refilling of Fire extinguisher - TFSPL-2324-00090
Importance: High

Good Afternoon Respected Swapnil Sir,

With reference to your below trailing mail Please find below our Quote for CeaseFire Fire Extinguisher’s for your Kind Perusal and Looking forward to hearing Soon From
Your Good-Self for which We will be highly Obliged.

after
Description Qty Rate discount | dic.

Rate
Refilling of Co2 type 6kg capacity fire extinguisher 2 6840 2052 4788
Refilling of Co2 type 4.5kg capacity fire extinguisher 4 4410 1323 3087
Refilling of K Class Kitchen type 4kg capacity fire extinguisher 2 21480 6444 15036
Refilling of ABC dry powder type 6kg capacity fire 5 5940
extinguisher 1782 4158
Refilling of ABC dry powder type 4kg capacity fire 1 5950
extinguisher 1575 3675
New supply of co2 6.5kg trolley mounted fire extinguisher 2 21300 6390 14910
New supply of co2 4.5kg trolley mounted fire extinguisher 1 13860 4158 9702
New supply of ABC powder typebkg capacity fire extinguisher 1 9600 2880 6720
New supply of ABC powder type 4kg capacity fire extinguisher 1 8250 2475 5775
New supply of K type 4kg capacity fire extinguisher 1 25250 7575 17675

Terms & Conditions :

1. 18% GST Extra As Applicable,
2. Installation : Rs. 150 Per Fire Extinguisher Extra As Applicable,



3. Delivery : Rs. 275 Per Fire Extinguisher Extra As Applicable,
4. Payment Terms : 50%.

Looking Forward to hearing Soon from Your End and Assuring Best of Our Services from M/s CeaseFire Industries Pvt Ltd — Mumbai and you can call us anytime and
remain highly Obliged.

Thanks & Regards,

Kamruddin Shaikh
Regional Sales Manager - West - CKD | Email me| Visit Website| m: 93192 93614/98673 25220

360° FIRE SAFETY & SECURITY

‘HRE Ceasefire Industries Pvt. Ltd., 803, Crescent Business Square, CTS No.182/6-14, Kherani Road, Sakinaka, Andheri (East), MUMBAI
400072.

Call our Tollfree hotline : Follow us on :

orcall <01 120 4223473 SIGOOJ0

From: Swapnil Sutar [mailto:swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in]

Sent: 06 February 2024 15:00

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: Need quote for refilling of Fire extinguisher - TFSPL-2324-00090

Dear Partner,
Please arrange the quote as per below.

Description Qty Rate

Refilling of Co2 type 6kg capacity fire extinguisher

Refilling of Co2 type 4.5kg capacity fire extinguisher

Refilling of K Class Kitchen type 4kg capacity fire extinguisher

Refilling of ABC dry powder type 6kg capacity fire extinguisher

Refilling of ABC dry powder type 4kg capacity fire extinguisher

New supply of co2 6.5kg trolley mounted fire extinguisher

New supply of co2 4.5kg trolley mounted fire extinguisher

New supply of ABC powder typebkg capacity fire extinguisher
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New supply of ABC powder type 4kg capacity fire extinguisher




New supply of K type 4kg capacity fire extinguisher

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
B | & +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



